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MEMORANDUM FOR: Pearl T. Smidth, Region III B0IA Coordinator

FROM: R. F. Warnick, Director, Office of Special Cases

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO POIA 83-397

FOIA Request 83-397 bas been reviewed. The below listed documents are
subnmitted in response to this request. Flease reproduce them and return
them to me. A total of one bhour (R. Gardmer - .5 hr.; J. Harrison - .5 hr.)
of professional time was spent in the retrieval of these documents.

Documents Supplied by J. J. Harrison and R. N, Gardner

1. Draft letter (T. Novak to J. Cook), subject: Caseload Forecast Panel
Estimate of Construction Completion Schedule

2. Handwritten notes of J. Harrison (7 pages)
3. KRC Meeting Notice dated April 6, 1983
4. Meeting Attendance Sheet dated April 19, 1983

5. CPCo Caseload Panel Presmntation Data; total of 234 pages, sheets,
graphs and drawings, presented to the NRC om April 19-21, 1983

Items 1, 3, 4 ¢7d 5 Messrs. Gardner and Earrison bad the same documents.
Mr. Gerdner had no handwritten or typed notes.
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R. F. Warnick, Director
Office of Special Cases

Bnclosure: Documents supplied
by OSC staff

cc w/o encl:
A. B. Davis
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